From: Andrew Mitchell

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Monthly and Annual Reports - Lupin

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 12:26:34 PM

Attachments: MMG Lupin Cvr Ltr for Annual Rpt 29JUNO9 ARM R1.pdf

MMG Lupin Cvr Ltr for Annual Rpt to Honstein 29JUNO9 ARM R1.pdf
OZ Lupin April 2009 Monthly Report to NWB 01MAY09 ARM R1.pdf

OZ Lupin February 2009 Monthly Report to NWB 01MARO9 ARM R1.pdf
OZ Lupin January 2009 Monthly Report to NWB O01FEB09 ARM R1.pdf
OZ Lupin June 2009 Monthly Report to NWB 01JUL09 ARM R1.pdf

OZ Lupin March 2009 Monthly Report to NWB 01APR09 ARM R1.pdf
OZ Lupin May 2009 Monthly Report to NWB 01JUNQO9 ARM R1.pdf

Phyllis:

| am finally getting caught up on our reporting for the Lupin site. Attached are individual monthly
reports for the period January to June, 2009 as well as the covering letter for the 2008 annual
report. The annual report is too large to e-mail, so | have sent a hard copy and digital copy on CD
ROM to you via courier. | have also sent a CD to Dave for his use directly.

Also, to update you on activities on the Lupin site. We have mobilized two people to the site to

commence this season’s care and maintenance activities. They flew in on Monday, June 30" and
we expect to have a continuous presence on site until approximately September 15th, weather
permitting. They will initially stay in John Franklin’s hunting camp on the south shore of Contwoyto
Lake, which is actually off the property until they can have the Mine Manager’s house serviced and
habitable, which should be in approximately one week’s time. We expect to haul water by truck to
a holding tank outside the cabin for domestic water and to dispose of grey water in a similar
manner in the dump pit at the Sewage Lakes. For sanitary waste, we expect to use a Pacto or some
other privy system. The camp incinerator will be placed back in to service for the incineration of

solid wastes.

Water management at the TCF this year is expected to include a discharge from Pond 2 to the
environment and a transfer of water from Cell 4 to Pond 1 and from Pond 1 to Pond 2. The Sewage
Lakes system will also be discharged to the environment during the summer. We expect to

5th contingent on the water quality being acceptable for release.

commence discharge around July 1
If there are any questions or comments regarding these submissions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

ANDREW MITCHELL, P.Geo.
DEVELOPMENT MANAGER - CANADIAN OPERATIONS

MMG | MINERALS AND METALS GROUP
200-1159 Alloy Drive
Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada P7B 6M8

T 807-346-1668 M 807-251-6722 F 807-345-0284
andrew.mitchell@mmaqgroupltd.com
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MINERALS AND METALS GROUP
SUITE 200/1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8 CANADA
TELEPHONE 807 3461668

FACSIMILE 807 345 0284
MMGROUPLTD.COM

NMMG

29 June 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, Nunavut X0B 1JO

Dear Phyllis

ANNUAL REPORT FOR WATER LICENCE NWB1LUP0008
LUPIN MINE, NUNAVUT

Phyllis, I am attaching one hard copy and one electronic copy of the 2008 Annual report for Lupin under
Water License Number NWB1LUPOO0OS8. Appended to the annual report are the following documents.

=

An update of the Interim Abandonment and Restoration Plan

An update of the Spill Contingency Plan (Care and Maintenance)

A proposed Wildlife Management Plan (Care and Maintenance)

A proposed Storm Water Management Plan Care and Maintenance)
A proposed Waste Management Plan (Care and Maintenance)

A proposed Care and Maintenance Plan

A TCA Discharge Procedure

A TCA Discharge Sampling Procedure

The 2008 Geotechnical Inspection report

© XNV WN

These documents are for the review of the Board and interested parties. If there are any comments regarding
the Annual Report or the appendices thereto, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Chloor Wi Al

Andrew Mitchell
Development Manager

807 346 1692
807 345 0284
andrew.mitchell@mmgroupltd.com
807 251 6722

Imm—

cc D. Honstein - NWB
enc Annual Report — Water License NWB1LUP0O0008

MMG_Lupin_Cvr Ltr for Annual Rpt_29JUNO9_ARM_R1.doc






MINERALS AND METALS GROUP
SUITE 200/1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8 CANADA
TELEPHONE 807 3461668

FACSIMILE 807 345 0284
MMGROUPLTD.COM

29 June 2009

Mr. Dave Honstein
Technical Director
Nunavut Water Board
18831-81A Avenue
Edmonton, AB

T5T 5B4

Dear Dave

ANNUAL REPORT FOR WATER LICENCE NWB1LUP0008
LUPIN MINE, NUNAVUT

NMMG

Dave, please find enclosed one electronic copy of the 2008 Annual report for Lupin under Water License
Number NWB1LUP0O008. Appended to the annual report are the following documents.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6. A proposed Care and Maintenance Plan
7. A TCA Discharge Procedure

8. A TCA Discharge Sampling Procedure
9.

The 2008 Geotechnical Inspection report.

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

cc P.Beaulieu- NWB

enc Annual Report — Water License NWB1LUP0O0008

andrew.mitchell@mmgroupltd.com

MMG_Lupin_Cvr Ltr for Annual Rpt to Honstein_29JUNO9_ARM_R1.doc






OZ MINERALS

SUITE 200 1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8
T 807 346 1668

F 807 345 0284

OZMINERALS.COM

01 May 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for April 2009
Lupin Mine, Nunavut, License Number 2AM-LUP0914

Phyllis, a crew of between two and five persons were on site for 9 days from April 22 to
April 30™ 2009. They were accommodated in a temporary tent camp erected in the
lumber yard area of the site. Domestic water was drawn from Contwoyto Lake and trucked
to the camp for dishwashing, laundry and showers. Grey water was discharged into the
upper sewage lake. Solid and sanitary waste was removed from the site for disposal. The
total water use is estimated to be 9 days x 200 L per person per day = 7,200 L or 7.2 m’.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Chelraot bl

Andrew Mitchell
Development Manager, Canadian Operations
Manager, Lupin Mine Site

Tel: 807 346 1668
Fax: 807 345 0284
Email:  andrew.mitchell@ozminerals.com

cc

OZ_LUPIN_APRIL 2009 MONTHLY REPORT TO NWB_01MAY09_ARM_R1.DOCX 01






01 March 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O.Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for February 2009

Lupin Min, Nunavut, License Number NWB1LUP0008

OZ MINERALS

SUITE 200 1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8
T 807 346 1668

F 807 345 0284

OZMINERALS.COM

Phyllis, there was no occupation of the Lupin mine site in the Month of January, 2009 and

consequently no use of fresh water or deposit of waste this month.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Chdraor A Al

Andrew Mitchell
Development Manager, Canadian Operations
Manager, Lupin Mine Site

Tel: 807 346 1668
Fax: 807 345 0284
Email:  andrew.mitchell@ozminerals.com

cc

OZ_LUPIN_FEBRUARY 2009 MONTHLY REPORT TO NWB_01MAR09_ARM_R1.DOCX

01






01 February 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for January 2009

Lupin Mine, Nunavut, License Number NWB1LUP0008

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

Chloor H Al

Andrew Mitchell
Development Manager, Canadian Operations
Manager, Lupin Mine Site

Tel: 807 346 1668
Fax: 807 345 0284
Email:  andrew.mitchell@ozminerals.com

cc

OZ_LUPIN_JANUARY 2009 MONTHLY REPORT TO NWB_01FEBO9_ARM_R1.DOC

01






OZ MINERALS

SUITE 200 1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8
T 807 346 1668

F 807 345 0284

OZMINERALS.COM

01 July 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for June 2009
Lupin Mine, Nunavut, License Number 2AM-LUP0914

Phyllis, a crew of two persons were on site for 5 days from June 29™ and 30", 2009. They
were accommodated in the trapper’s cabin located on the south shore of Contwoyto Lake
to the north of the mine/mill complex. Domestic water was drawn from Contwoyto Lake
and carried in pails to the camp for dishwashing. Dish water and sanitary waste was placed
in a pit privy near the cabin. The total water use is estimated to be 2 days x 100 L per
person per day =400 L or 0.4 m’.

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

OZ_LUPIN_JUNE 2009 MONTHLY REPORT TO NWB_01JULO9_ARM_R1.DOCX 01






01 April 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O.Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for March 2009

Lupin Mine, Nunavut, License Number NWB1LUP0008

OZ MINERALS

SUITE 200 1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8
T 807 346 1668

F 807 345 0284

OZMINERALS.COM

Phyllis, there was no occupation of the Lupin mine site in the Month of March, 2009 and

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

OZ_LUPIN_MARCH 2009 MONTHLY REPORT TO NWB_01APRO9_ARM_R1.DOCX

01






OZ MINERALS

SUITE 200 1159 ALLOY DRIVE
THUNDER BAY ON P7B 6M8
T 807 346 1668

F 807 345 0284

OZMINERALS.COM

01 June 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for February 2009
Lupin Mine, Nunavut, License Number 2AM-LUP0914

Phyllis, a crew of four persons were on site for 5 days from May 1%to 5™. They were
accommodated in a temporary tent camp erected in the lumber yard area of the site.
Domestic water was drawn from Contwoyto Lake and trucked to the camp for dishwashing
and showers. Grey water was discharged into the lower sewage lake. Solid and sanitary
waste was removed from the site for disposal. The total water use is estimated to be 5 days
x 200 L per person per day = 4,000 L or 4.0 m.

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

OZ_LUPIN_MAY 2009 MONTHLY REPORT TO NWB_01JUNO9_ARM_R1.DOCX 01






MMGROUPLTD.COM

Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information of MMG. It may also be legally privileged and/or the subject of
copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not copy, forward, disclose,
save or use any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender and delete the email and your reply from your system. Although this email
has been checked for viruses and other defects, no responsibility can be accepted
for any loss or damage arising from its receipt or use. MMG respects your privacy.



